&)

No. 9354

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla.-2/ ¢ 5] — 2~ 2¢22

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,

To: Additional General Manager (Env.),
SJVN Ltd. SDHEP Bithal,
Tehsil Kumarsain, District Shimla

Subject: Diversion of forest land for the construction of Suni Dam HEP
on Satluj river 397-1692 ha. forest land within the jurisdiction
of Shimla Forest Division, Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Division
HP.

Sir,

In this connection it is intimated that the digital map, toposheet

and KML file of the CA sites alongwith CA bill has not been received in this office till date
which may be furnished /supply to this. You are therefore requested to arrange to supply the

same to this office so that the case could be processed accordingly.

Divisionzféﬁest Officer,

Shimla/Forest Division, Ze.
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